Infrastructure
Systems
Management, LLC

April 12, 2024

Frank W. Byne, PE

Director — Augusta Utilities Department
452 Walker Street, Ste. 200

Augusta, GA 30901

RE:  Proposal and Fee for Rain Gauge Setup, Inspections, and Maintenance Services
Dear Mr. Byne:
Infrastructure Systems Management (ISM) is pleased to submit this proposal/fee to Augusta Utilities

Department (AUD) to provide the referenced services. Our proposed cost for this service is $31,050. See
details below:

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT [QUANTITY|UNIT COST COST
1 |Manhole Mounts - Roadway/Streets EA 15 $ 350.00|% 5,250.00
2 |Manhole Mounts Maintenance - Roadway/Streets | EA 45 $ 85.00 | $ 3,825.00
3 |Manhole Mounts Inspection - Roadway/Streets EA 90 $ 55.00 | $ 4,950.00
4 |Manhole Mounts - Offsite EA 15 $ 325.00($ 4,875.00
5 [Manhole Mounts Maintenance - Offsite EA 45 $ 80.00 | $ 3,600.00
6 |Manhole Mounts Inspection - Offsite EA 90 $ 50.00 | $ 4,500.00
7 |Administration (15%) LS 1 $ 4,050.00 | $ 4,050.00

$ 31,050.00

NOTE: Cost are based on 30 Installations, and maintenance and inspections for six (6) months.

Once again, we appreciate your consideration of ISM for this project and if these fees are acceptable, please
sign and return this proposal at your earliest convenience. In the meantime, if you should have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (706) 691-8611.

PHONE: (706) 250-3228 1557 BROAD STREET FAX: (706) 397-3523
AUGUSTA, GA. 30904
EMAIL:INFO@ISMLLC-ENGR.COM



Sincerely,

/e

Abie L. Ladson, PE

ACCEPTED:

Frank W. Byne, PE

SIGNATURE:

Infrastructure
Systems
Management, LLC

TITLE :

DATE:

PHONE: (706) 250-3228

1557 BROAD STREET
AUGUSTA, GA. 30904
EMAIL:INFO@ISMLLC-ENGR.COM

FAX: (706) 397-3523



